

Application Form

Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Economic Opportunity Council: Submitted

Private/Non-Profit Sector

Seat Name (if applicable)

Describe why you are interested in serving on this advisory board/commission (please limit your response to one paragraph).

I live and work in Contra Costa area also the Nonprofit which I am the chair of represents Northern California. Our Nonprofits goals are Organizing workers, Social justice, Student scholarship & Leadership, Environmental Justice, Health & Safety Training and Research and Education.

This application is used for all boards and commissions

Cloudell

First Name

Douglas

Last Name

Middle Initial

cloudell@sbcglobal.net

Email Address

103 San Ramon Ct.

Home Address

Suite or Apt

San Pablo

City

CA

State

94806

Postal Code

Mobile: (415) 716-6133

Primary Phone

PG&E

Employer

Lineman

Job Title

High Voltage Electrical Worker

Occupation

Do you, or a business in which you have a financial interest, have a contract with Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Is a member of your family (or step-family) employed by Contra Costa Co.?

Yes No

Education History

Select the highest level of education you have received:

High School Diploma

N/A

If "Other" was Selected Give Highest Grade or Educational Level Achieved

College/ University A

CCSF

Name of College Attended

African Lit

Course of Study / Major

N/A

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

Quarter

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

N/A

Degree Type

N/A

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University B

N/A

Name of College Attended

N/A

Course of Study / Major

N/A

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

None Selected

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

N/A

Degree Type

N/A

Date Degree Awarded

College/ University C

N/A

Name of College Attended

N/A

Course of Study / Major

N/A

Units Completed

Type of Units Completed

None Selected

Degree Awarded?

Yes No

N/A

Degree Type

N/A

Date Degree Awarded

Other schools / training completed:

N/A

Course Studied

N/A

Hours Completed

Certificate Awarded?

Yes No

Work History

Please provide information on your last three positions, including your current one if you are working.

1st (Most Recent)

6-02-2006 to Present

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

40

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Lineman

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

55 Beale SF Ca

Duties Performed

Maintain electric distribution system

2nd

2-01-1996 to 5-01-2004

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

40

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

Ironworker

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

Tutor and Saliba

Duties Performed

Retrofit Bridge Structure Welding

3rd

N/A

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

N/A

Hours per Week Worked?

Volunteer Work?

Yes No

N/A

Position Title

Employer's Name and Address

N/A

Duties Performed

N/A

[cloudell_douglas_resume.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

Final Questions

How did you learn about this vacancy?

Other

contra costa labor council

If "Other" was selected please explain

. Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

N/A

Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?

Yes No

If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:

N/A

CLOUDELL DOUGLAS JR

OBJECTIVE

To be Hired as Electrical Line Worker (Lineman)

EXPERIENCE

JOURNEYMEN ELECTRICAL LINEMEN PACIFIC GAS &
ELECTRIC – 2006-PRESENT

Restore and Maintain Distribution Electrical Facilities Install and Remove
poles, cross arms, Remove and Install Transformers and Switches

Current Grounding standards, High voltage Rubber Glove Work and Hot
Sticks Restoration and Trouble Shooting of High Voltage Circuits

Ability to supervise and assist in evaluating the work of subordinate
personnel, proficient in pole top, bucket and vault rescue, Digger derrick
trained

Journeyman Ironworker Walters & Wolf (Various Companies) – 1996-2006
Reinforcing Steel, Certified Structural Welder, Miscellaneous and
Ornamental

EDUCATION

International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Joint Apprenticeship
2008-2011

Int'l Assoc. of Bridge Structural Ornamental and Reinforcing
Apprenticeship 1996-1999

San Francisco City College

Balboa High School 1988-1992

REFERENCES

Gary Kelley PG&E Electric Crew Foreman
510-385-8621

Anthony Brown IBEW Local 1245 Sr. Business Representative
510-423-8381